

LINDA GORTON
MAYOR



LEXINGTON

MONICA CONRAD
DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: 
Monica Conrad, Director
Parks and Recreation

RE: Raven Run Nature Sanctuary 2025 Rumpke Waste and Recycling Contract

DATE: November 4, 2025

Request

This is a request for Council approval of contract agreement between Rumpke Waste and Recycling and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Division of Parks and Recreation. Term of the agreement is 3 years and automatically renews unless written notice is given by either party.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: The dumpster will be used to collect refuse from Raven Run and Kelley's Landing Parks.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: \$5,000.00

The cost for future FY is: \$8,000.00

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes

Account numbers: 1101-707605-7558-76101.

File Number: 1058-25

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Ford

